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ADDENDUM TO BID PACKAGE #06 
LAX – BRADLEY WEST GATES 

 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 11 

MARCH 15, 2010 
 

Addendum Issue Date: March 15, 2010 
 

Purpose: The purpose of this Addendum is to make changes, additions, deletions, and revisions to the 

bidding documents dated November 20, 2009 for the above referenced project. Bidders shall review the 

Addendum work and requirements in detail and incorporate any effects the Addendum may have in their bid 

price. 
 

Acknowledgement: Bidders must acknowledge receipt of any and all Addenda in the space provided on the 

Bid Form.  Failure to do so may result in rejection of the Bid. 
 

Note:  All requirements of the bidding documents remain unchanged except as cited herein. 
 

 

Part 1 - Questions from Potential Bidders 
 

Question:  Refer to BWG specification section 142150 2.11.A.3 dated 2.8.10. The hoistway doors do not call 

out a door finish. Should the gates hoistway door finish match the Core hoistway door finish of 

stainless steel No. 4 Brushed finish? 

Answer:  Yes, elevator doors to be stainless steel No. 4 Brushed finish. 

 

Question: Gates Specifications dated 1.08.2010 in Specification Section 14 2150-2.14.H: The remote location 

of the equipment and the Fire Control Panel in the new Fire Control Room may disable 

communication due to the distance and usage of a PLC System. Will the solution used to address 

the elevator status be clarified? If so, when and what is the solution? 

Answer:  Continuity of communication between remote equipment and the Fire Control Panel in the FCR is 

the responsibility of the elevator contractor and shall be provided as part of their means and 

methods of design. 

 

Question: Please confirm if the 10% MBE/WBE participation is excluding the 60 month service agreement 

since union labor will be the primary cost of the service. 

Answer:  MBE/WBE percentage shall be calculated from the total bid price, not inclusive of the 60 month 

extended warranty price. 

 

Question: Please provide a schedule of installation and turnover for the CORE Elevators and Escalators as it 

relates to the project and the South and North Gates 

Answer: Baseline Schedule for the Core and Gates is attached.  

 

Question: Refer to BWG drawings E23N2Z and E23S4Z dated 1/8/10. Power drawing E23N2Z shows elevator 

EL1-N as having a junction box for 120v power to control access door. In a like manner, the same 

is true for elevator EL2-S on Power drawing E23S4Z. No Security door detail is referenced in 

regards to either of these elevators. Will the control access detail be provided? If so, when? 

Answer: There are no ACAMS controls for Elevators EL1-N and EL2-S. 120 V power to control access door for 

elevators “EL1-N” and “EL2-S” will be removed in the upcoming Bulletin. 
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Question: Refer to BWG drawing A24S5 dated 1/29/10. At gate 157 on centerline 539 between ED and AA 

the escalator is not named. WAJV will assume this is ES1-G157. Is this correct? 

Answer: Correct. 

 

Part 2 - Attachments 
 

• Baseline Schedule 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

End of Addendum 10 
 

WALSH AUSTIN JOINT VENTURE CONTACT INFORMATION  

 

400 Continental Blvd, 6
th

 Floor - Suite 69 |El Segundo, CA 90245 

Phone:  (310) 426-2892 | Fax:  (310) 426-2888 

James Augustyn – Procurement Manager 


